EUREKA TOWN BAORD MINUTES FOR JUNE 1 0, 1991

THE MONTHLY MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:30 P.M. BY CHAIRPERSON SCHINDLEDECKER. PRESENT WERE SUPERVISOR HELKENN. JOHNSON AND TOPP, CLERK LEINE AND TREASURE SCHULZ.

CLERK LEINE READ THE MINUTES FROM THE MAY MEETING JOHNSON MOVED TO ACCEPT MINUTES AS READ, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED

TOPP MOVED TO ACCEPT THE TREASURES REPORT AS READ SECONDED BY JOHNSON AND CARRIED.

ELLIOT SCHAFFER, 6200 GRLEN VALLEY ROAD, RAMSEY REQUESTED A PERMIT TO BUILD A 1143 SQUARE FOOT HOUSE WITH A 22 X 30 ATTACHED GARAGE. THIS BUILDING WOULD BE LOCATED AT BLK 12. LOT 2, EUREKA ESTATES. THE PROJECT WAS VALUED AT \$73,768.00. A PERMIT FEE OF \$522.50 WAS ASSESSED FOR THE HOUSE AND GARAGE. AND \$37.50 FOR THE SEPTIC FILING. JOHNSON MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

MRS. LAWRENCE SCHWICH, 26288 DENMARK AVE. FARMINGTON. ASKED FOR A REVISION ON HER BUILDING PERMIT. THE GARAGE IS BEING REDUCED 336 SQUARE FEET AND THE HOUSE IS BEING INCREASED BY 428 SQUARE FEET. THE PROJECT HAS A PLUS VALUE \$16,010,00 IN VALUE. THE PERMIT FEE INCRESED BY \$180.00 HELKENN MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT CHANGE, SECONDED BY JOHNSON AND CARRIED.

HARRIS HAGEN, 25754 DODD BLVD. LAKEVILLE. REQUESTED A PERMIT FOR A 10 X 18 THREE SEASONS PORCH. THE PROJECT WAS VALUED AT \$4,500.00 CARRING A PERMIT FEE OF \$72.00. TOPP MOVE!D TO GRANT PERMIT. SECONDED BY JOHNSON AND CARRIED.

JEFFERY DEY, 24721 IBERIA AVE. REQUESTED A PERMIT FOR A 16 X 16 DECK A PERMIT FEE OF \$15.36 WAS ASSESSED. TOPP MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT SECONDED BY HELKENN AND CARRIED.

MS. NEWCOMBE, AND MR. SWENSON OF DAKOTA CO. AGAIN ASKED THE TOWNSHTP IF THE COULD LAND FARM THE 800 CUBIC YARDS OF CONTAMINATED SOIL AT AIRLAKE. M.A.C. PRSENTED A NUMBER OF SURVEYS AND ANALYSIS THEY HAVE PREFORMED · CITIZENS ASKED MANY OF QUESTION AND MADE COMMENTS. THE OVERWHELM1NG OPINION PROM THE CITIZENS WAS THAT THIS SOIL SHOULD BE REMOVRD FROM THE TOWNSHIP. JOHNSON MOVED TO DENY THE LAND FARMING AND REQUEST THAT THE SOIL REMOVED FROM EUREKA TOWNSHIP, SECONDED BY HELKENN AND CARRIED.

JOHN FREIDGES OF FREIDGES LANDSCAPING 9380 202ND ST. W., LAKEVILLE. REQUEST A C.U.P MINING PERMIT FOR THE REMOVAL OF APPROX. 50,000 YARDS OF MATERIAL. FROM THE LAND LOCATED ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 225TH ST AND HIGHVIEW AVE. FREIDGES HAS GIVEN THE BOARD A DETAILED ROUTE OF REMOVAL AND OTHER REQUIRED 1NFORMATION REGARDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS MATERIAL FROM THE TOWNSHIP. HELKENN MOVED TO ALLOW THE MINNING C.U.P. PERMIT SUBJECT TO THE APPROVALOF THE MET. COUNCIL, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

ED O'BRIEN, 24525 DODD BLVD, LAKEVILLE, REQUESTED A PERMIT FOR A 3200 SQUARE FOOT POLE BUILDING. A PERMIT FEE OF \$32.00 WAS ASSESSED. HELKENN MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

а

HELKENN MOVED TO AWARD THE ROAD MAINTENANCE CONTRACT TO MILLER CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENT UPON TWO BOARD MEMBERS BEING RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTION MONTHLY TO MAKE SURE WE ARE GETTING WHAT WE PAY FOR. THIS MOTION WAS SECONDED BY JOHNSON. DISCUSSION FOLLOWED MOTIONS. CITIZENS AND BOARD MEMBERS TALKED ABOUT THE PROBLEMS IN THE ROAD MAINTENANCE PROGRAM. CITIZENS SHOULD TALK TO THE BOARD MEMBERS THAT WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ROAD INSPECTION. THE BOARD MEMBERS WILL DIRECT THE CONTRACTOR ON WHAT THEY WANT AND WHEN IT SHOULD BR DONE. CHAIRPERSON SCHINDLEDECKER ASKED FOR A VOICE VOTE ON HELKENN'S MOTION. JOHNSON- AYE, HELKEEN- AYE, SCHINDLEDECKER- AYE, TOPP- AYE. MOTION CARRIED.

MILLER CONSTRUCTION STATED, HE IS LOOKING FORWARD TO WORKING WITH THE TOWNSHIP AND CITIZENS.

THE ROAD INSPECTION REPORTS TABLED UNTIL THE JULY MEETING.

HELKENN MOVED TO AUTHORIZE MILLER CONSTRUCTION TO INSTALL DUST CONTROL A.S.A.P. AND SCHEDULE THE TOWNSHIP FOR DUST CONTROL NEXT YEAR FOR MAY 15 WEATHER PERMITTING. THIS MOTION WAS SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

ART TAYLOR FROM LAKE CABLE IS ASKING THE TOWNSHIP FOR A PERMIT FOR TO INSTALL CABLE TO RICE LAKE HEIGHTS AND EUREKA ESTATES. HELKENN MOVED TO DO SURVEY OF THE CABLE AREA, TO SEE IF THERE IS INTEREST IN CABLE T.V., THE SURVEY SHOULD THEN BE BROUGHT BACK TO CONTINUE PROCESS. THIS MOTION SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

TOPP MOVED TO ADJOURN, SECONDED BY JOHNSON AND CARRIED.